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From: DLO Wells

Sent: Mon, 22 Sep 2025 06:10:34

To: S22(1)(a)(i)

Subject: FW:S37(1(€©)  _WELLS/ANIKA-22/09/2025-New [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Attachments:

OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
Hi S22(
1)(a)
For your awareness!
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
From: S22(1)(@)(ii) @mo.communications.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 September 2025 1:46 PM
To: DLO Wells <DLO.Wells@mo.communications.gov.au>
Subject: FW:S37(1)(€)  _WELLS/ANIKA-22/09/2025-New [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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From: CTM IPEA <IPEA@travelctm.com>

Sent: Saturday, 20 September 2025 10:55 AM

To:S22(1)(@)(ii) @mo.communications.gov.au>
Subject: Re:S37(1(€)  _WELLS/ANIKA-22/09/2025-New [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL



Hello S22(1)

FaNGEN

s22(1)(a)(ii)

the flights have now been ticketed. Please let us know if anything further is required.

Many Thanks,

s47F

CTM Travel Team

p | 1800 187 584 | +61 2 S4TF e | ipea@travelctm.com w | travelctm.com
Corporate Travel Management | Parliament House, Parliament Dr, Canberra ACT 2600
To book online for yourself and others, please request your access here!

AUSTRALIA
NEW LtJ\leN

OFFICIAL

From: S22(1)(@)(ii) @mo.communications.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, 20 September 2025 9:43 AM

To: CTMIPEA <IPEA@travelctm.com>

Subject: RE:S37(1)(€)  _WELLS/ANIKA-22/09/2025-New [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

Hi S47F

Yes please proceed with these two seat bookings.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Kind Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii) )

Executive Assistant ® Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Communications ® Minister for Sport ® Member for Lilley

§22(1)(a)(ii) @mo. communications.gov.au ® 522(1 )@)
Suite M1.19, Parliament House, Canberra ‘AcT 2600, Australia

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ENRICHING COMMUNITIES EMPOWERING REGIONS
infrastructure.gov.au

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
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I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL

From: CTM IPEA <IPEA@travelctm.com>

Sent: Saturday, 20 September 2025 9:17 AM

To:S22(1)(a)(ii) @mo.communications.gov.au>
Subject: Re:S37(1)(€)  _WELLS/ANIKA-22/09/2025-New [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello $22(1)

s

Thank you for your email and time on the phone today. $22(1)(a)(ii)

Please see below the fare conditions and costings for each trawveller. The total is different for each passenger as there was only one seat left on the
lower fare class.

We will need your confirmation that you are happy with the below and would like us to proceed with ticketing the fares. Once we have received your ao-
ahead, we can ticket the flights and send through itineraries for both travellers.

Trip Proposal ID: s37(1)(c)

Sl Wells Ariika

ctm &g
Flight Option 1 AUD 16422.07
Mon, Sep 22

BNE Brisbane - AKL Auckland

wy= Air New Zealand NZ 146
BNE -'b7 Brisbane BN AKL -'b7 Auckland Business -'b7 3h 5min -'b7 1428 Miles
Sep 22, 12:15 Sep 22, 17:20 Seats: N/A Aircraft: Boeing 787 Jet Meal: Lunch Baggage: 3 piece(s)

Est. emission: 512.53kg CO2
2h 5m layover - Auckland

AKL Auckland - JFK New York Jfk
wp= Air New Zealand NZ 2

AKL -'b7 Auckland KN JFK -'b7 New York Jik Business -'b7 16h 10min -'b7 8828 Miles

Sep 22, 19:25 Sep 22, 19:35 Seats: N/A Aircraft: Boeing 787 Jet Meal: Breakfast, Dinner Baggage: 3



FOI 26-170 - Document 1
piece(s) Est. emission: 2835.12kg CO2

Base Fare Taxes/Fees Per Passenger #
Adult 16200.00 224.07 16424.07 x 1
Total Price
AUD 16200.00 224.07 16424.07
Fare Rules

Penalties - refund: Refundable (before departure) 0.00 AUD Penalties - exchange: Changeable (before departure) 0.00 AUD Plus fare and tax
differences

Notes: No Show Permitted - $500 Fee plus fare and tax differences

Trip Proposal ID: s37(1)(c)

e SATF
Flight Option 1 AUD 17526.07
Mon, Sep 22
BNE Brisbane - AKL Auckland
wy= Air New Zealand NZ 146
BNE -'b7 Brisbane AKL -'b7 Auckland Business 'b7 3h 5min -'b7 1428 Miles
Sep 22, 12:15 > Sep 22, 17:20 Seats: N/A Aircraft: Boeing 787 Jet Meal: Lunch Baggage: 3 piece(s]
Est. emission: 512.53kg CO2
2h 5m layover - Auckland
AKL Auckland - JFK New York Jfk
wp= Air New Zealand NZ 2
AKL -'b7 Auckland KN JFK -'b7 New York Jfk Business -'b7 16h 10min -'b7 8828 Miles
Sep 22, 19:25 Sep 22, 19:35 Seats: N/A Aircraft: Boeing 787 Jet Meal: Breakfast, Dinner Baggage -3
piece(s) Est. emission: 2835.12kg CO2
Base Fare Taxes/Fees Per Passenger #
Adult 17312.00 224.07 17536.07 x1
Total Price
AUD 17312.00 224.07 17536.07
Fare Rules

Penalties - refund: Refundable (before departure) 0.00 AUD Penalties - exchange: Changeable (before departure) 0.00 AUD Plus any fare and tax
differences

Notes: No Show Permitted - $500 No show fee plus fare and tax difference
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
NEW ZEALAND

OFFICIAL

From: S22(1)(a)(ii) @mo.communications.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, 20 September 2025 9:04 AM

To: CTMIPEA <ipea@travelctm.com>

Subject: RE:S37(1)(€)  _WELLS/ANIKA-22/09/2025-New [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

Hi Team,

Just confirming that we are wanting to hold the Air NZ flight departing at 12.15pm on Monday 22 September 2025 from BNE to JFK Internaticrial
Airport for both Minister Wells and S47F

They have had their travel plans on the SPA flight changed due to a portfolio matter and need to secure alternative flights to New York.

Kind Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii) )

Executive Assistant ® Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Communications ® Minister for Sport ® Member for Lilley
s22(1)(a)(i)) @mo. communications.gov.au ® 522(1 )@)

Suite M1.19, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600, Australia

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ENRICHING COMMUNITIES EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au @ @ @

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
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From: ipea@travelctm.com <ipea@travelctm.com>

Sent: Saturday, 20 September 2025 8:49 AM

To: $22(1)(a)(ii) @mo.communications.gov.au>
Cc:s22(1)(@)(i) @mo.communications.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)()

Subject:S3/(1)(€)  -WELLS/ANIKA-22/09/2025-New

@mo.communications.gov.au>

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from OUTSIDE the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments from an unknown or suspicious
origin.

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from OUTSIDE the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments from an unknown or suspicizts
origin.





